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May 4, 2022 

DELIVERED BY EMAIL & RESS  

Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
PO Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi: 

Re: E.L.K. Energy Inc. (“ELK”) 2022 Cost of Service Application 
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File No: EB-2021-0016 
Written Responses to Interrogatories (“IR Responses”) 

We are counsel to ELK in the above captioned matter and write further to our letter on May 3, 2022. 
ELK has received consent from the affected third party to file Attachment 2 of 4-Staff-50 on the public 
record. Accordingly, ELK wishes to withdraw its confidentiality request in its May 3 letter and 
enclosed is an unredacted version of Attachment 2. 

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions. 

Yours truly, 

 

 
Colm Boyle 
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